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Wendy Collard

From: Jenny Lapham
Sent: Thursday, 27 April 2023 04:00 p.m.
To: cecile.meier@nzme.co.nz
Subject: FW: Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 Request 

 
 
Kia Ora Cecile 
 
I refer to your e-mail of 27 March 2023 relating to Waste Management Contracts.  Please find below the information as 
requested.  We were unable to use the form as requested as it had an incorrect e-mail address that we could not 
update.   
 
 

     

Contract 
# Contract Name Supplier Contract 

Start 
Contract 

End 

6865 Green Island Landfill and Transfer Station Operations 
and Management  Waste Management NZ Ltd 01/07/2017  

7642 Rural Skip days and Rural Transfer Station Operation 
and Management Waste Management NZ Ltd 01/07/2017 30/06/202

3345 Enviro Waste Services NZ Ltd – Kerbside Refuse and 
Recyclables Collection and Processing Services  Enviro Waste Services NZ Ltd 01/07/2011 30/06/202

3448 Dunedin City and Central Activity Area Litter Bins and 
Recycling Stations Servicing  OD & TM McCallum Ltd 01/07/2013 30/06/203

        $ Total 
   

 
                 

Contract # Contract Name Supplier Contract 
Start 

Contract 
End 

$ Spend 5 Years  Incl 
GST 

6865 Green Island Landfill and 
Transfer Station Operations 
and Management 

Waste 
Management NZ 
Ltd 

1 July 2017 Under 
negotiation 

Approximately 
$15,461,170.00  

9642 Kerbside Collection and 
Resource Recovery Park 
Precinct Operations and 
Management  

Enviro Waste 
Service NZ Ltd 

1 July 2023 20 June 
2033 

Approximately 
$52,233,150.00  

       
 
 
 
If you have any questions relating to this information please contact 
Mr  Chris Henderson 
DCC Group Manager Waste and Environmental Solutions 
(03) 477 4000 
chris.henderson@dcc.govt.nz 
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Kā mihi 
 
 
Jennifer Lapham 
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku/Governance Support Officer 
Governance Group            

P  03 477 4000  |   E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz  
Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council 
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054 
New Zealand 
www.dunedin.govt.nz 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Cecile Meier <cecile.meier@nzme.co.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 27 March 2023 1:53 p.m. 
To: Cecile Meier <cecile.meier@nzme.co.nz> 
Subject: Media request: LGOIMA Waste Management 
 
Hi there, 
I am a journalist at BusinessDesk working on a report about the business of waste. As part of this, I would like 
to request information about your territorial authority's waste management contracts, under the LGOIMA, to 
help me map out the various waste providers operating in the country, how much public funding they receive, 
and what they do. I have created a Google form to make it easier for you to answer the request, and for me to 
collate the answers as I am sending this request to 24 territorial authorities. 
 
Could you please provide me a list of waste management providers contracted by your council over the last 
five years. Please use this form for each provider to tell me: 

 Date when contract started 
 Date when contract ends 
 how much funding each entity has received each year for the last five financial years, and how much it 

is expected to receive in the next five financial years 
 A brief description of what the money is for 

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScEhJTwioV0W3Y9QIeUDpQcdibLqdwKBkyHRMMrb-
jAKNu8mA/viewform?usp=sf link 

 

Council contractors OIA response form 
Fill out one of these forms for each waste management 
contractor the council currently uses or has has used at 
any time since the beginning of the financial year ended 
in 2019 

docs.google.com 
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Please email me or call me if you have any questions about the request, or issues with using the form to 
respond. 
Many thanks, 
Cecile 

 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and subject to copyright. They may contain privileged 
information. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the message and notify the sender. You should not read, 
copy, use, change, alter or disclose this email or its attachments without authorisation. The company and any related or 
associated companies do not accept any liability in connection with this email and any attachments including in 
connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised 
amendment. Any views expressed in this email and any attachments do not necessarily reflect the views of the company 
or the views of any of our related or associated companies.  
 
Any information contained in this e-mail in relation to an advertising booking are subject to, and should be read in 
conjunction with, our standard advertising Terms & Conditions  
 
NZME Ltd / NZME Holdings Ltd / NZME Publishing Ltd / NZME Radio Ltd / NZME Educational Media Ltd  
______________________________________________________________________ 




